

Your Ref. : SH24-312.YKS.L (SVJ1788U)
Our Ref. : SNM24D207101/GBM4988G
(Kindly quote this reference for future correspondence)
Date : 18 Dec 2024

Without Prejudice
Via Email Only

Dear Sir/Mdm,

RE: Accident dated 17 Dec 2024 involving GBM4988G and SVJ1788U.

We refer to your email to us.

We intend to conduct a Pre-Repair Survey of your client's vehicle jointly with your client/your motor workshop.

We propose to use one of the following motor surveyors to conduct the survey as a single joint expert.

Marcus Chua Kang Seng (LKK)	Ben Chua (FTA)	Mohd Fadhilah Bin Osman (LBS)
Kenneth Kong Seng Cheong (LKK)	Li Lewei (FTA)	Stan See Chew Seng (LBS)
Steve Chen Tsue Yee (LKK)	Gary Soon (FTA)	Anthony Lim Cher Chong (LBS)
Mohammed Rasul Bin Mohd Yunus (LKK)	Ng You Han (FTA)	
Mohamad Taufikh Bin Hamid (LKK)	You Jin Feng (FTA)	

You may select one of the listed motor surveyors and we will bear the cost of the pre-repair survey carried out by the single joint expert.

If we do not hear from you within two days of this letter, you shall have deemed to have agreed that the surveyor appointed by us shall be Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Claim Officer-in-charge: Jacqueline Tan
Email: jacqueline.tan@sg.cntaiping.com

Thank you

Yours Sincerely,
Claims Department
(This is a computer-generated letter and no signature is required)